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On 6 September 1948, the grounds of the internment camp passed into the 
hands of the prison authority. This report from 9 January 1951 gives an account 
of the handover procedures. 
(JbH)
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Laying of the Foundations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The foundation stone for the new prison building was laid on 14 July 1949. In 
the background is Stone Building I, a part of the former prisoners’ barracks of 
the concentration camp. 
Foto: unbekannt. (ANg)

NgGast17
Stempel



Topping-Out Ceremony 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The topping-out ceremony was held on 17 May 1950. In December of the same 
year, the first prisoners and staff moved into the new quarters. The single-story, 
square building with a courtyard was modelled on Glasmoor penal facility. To 
the left, the prisoners’ choir can be seen. 
Foto: unbekannt. (ANg)
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Programme for the Topping-Out Ceremony 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From the speech by the penal facility’s director Schütt on 17May 1950: “With 
its bright 8-bed dormitories, [the building] will provide accommodation for 
more than 500 prisoners. The cells and facilities […] will not fail to have an 
educational effect on the inmates.” 
(JbH)
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Map of the Grounds 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The “Neuengamme Prison for Men”, probably from 1949. The map shows the 
grounds after they had come under the control of the prison authority. The 
division into different camp areas stems from the time when the grounds were 
still being used as an internment camp. The former SS barracks were kept for 
the administration of the penal facility and as living quarters for the prison staff. 
The huts marked with crosses were to be demolished. The “Youth Camp” was 
disbanded at the end of 1949. 
(JbH)
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Communal Cell 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A cell in the new prison building in 1958 with a view of the courtyard. To the 
left are bunk beds, tables, and small cupboards. All furniture was produced in 
the penal facility’s own workshops. The windows were not barred and could be 
opened. Without any significant alterations, these cells with an area of 38.8 
square metres were used to house up to eight prisoners each until the 1990s. 
Foto: Conti Press. (StAHH)
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